# STEPHANIE PARKER

Bakersfield, CA stephanie.h.rn@gmail.com +1 661 342 3290

Dedicated Registered Nurse with over thirteen years of experience, demonstrating strengths in, leadership, customer service, time management and trend tracking.

Outstanding at troubleshooting problems and building successful solutions.

Excellent verbal and written communication with families, staff, and clinicians with a strong background cultivating positive relationships and exceeding goals.

# Work Experience

### **Manager of Case Management**

Adventist Health - Bakersfield, CA March 2021 to Present

- · Aligned strategy and executed operations with objectives set by senior management.
- · Complied with corporate regulations, policies and procedures to maximize safety, security and overall trust in organization and employees.
- · Collaborated with peers and other staff members to maintain friendly, supportive and cooperative work atmosphere.

#### **Clinical Performance Nurse Leader**

Sound Physicians - Bakersfield, CA July 2019 to March 2021

- $\cdot$  Worked closely with the hospital and hospitalist for quality improvement initiatives around HCAHPS, CMI and reducing readmissions by 10%.
- · Analyze and interpret data to improve clinical outcomes.
- · Provided guidance to physicians and nursing staff based on extensive clinical experience.
- · Influenced successful delivery of critical healthcare services by leveraging clinical experience and current data to thoroughly review and improve procedures.

#### **PACU Registered Nurse**

Adventist Health - Bakersfield, CA October 2016 to January 2019

- $\cdot$  Managed follow-up anesthesia care, combining clinical expertise with input from physicians and nursing staff.
- $\cdot$  Administered medications with utmost professionalism and safety, carefully calculating and verifying dosages.

#### **PICU Registered Nurse**

Bakersfield Memorial Hospital - Bakersfield, CA August 2015 to October 2016

- · Charge nurse.
- · Responsible for the care of pediatric patients in the critical care setting.

· Super user/educator for new Cerner system.

### **Procedural Services Registered Nurse**

Resolute Health - New Braunfels, TX April 2013 to July 2015

- · Charge Nurse.
- · Helped open a brand new facility.
- · Led team of nurses to deliver care to patients in peri-op unit.
- · Involved in hiring and precepting new employees.
- $\cdot$  Contributed to the creation of the hospital bylaws as a member of the Shared Governance committee.

## **Pre-Op/PACU Registered Nurse**

Hays Surgery Center - Kyle, TX January 2013 to June 2013

- · Administered procedural sedation for patients.
- · Managed direct care of patients, conducted assessments and documented care activities.

### **Pediatric Registered Nurse**

Kaiser Permanente Medical Center, Pediatrics - San Diego, CA October 2010 to December 2012

- · Charge Nurse.
- · Nurse Preceptor.
- · Remained flexible to changing systems.
- $\cdot$  Consistently demonstrated the knowledge, skills, ability, and behaviors necessary to provide superior and culturally sensitive service to each other and to our patients.

### **Pediatric Registered Nurse**

Loma Linda University Children's Hospital, Acute Care Pediatrics - Loma Linda, CA February 2009 to October 2010

- · Met needs of pediatric patients by coordinating care plans between physicians, therapists and social workers.
- · Graduated from the Pediatric residency program.

### Education

### **Bachelors of Nursing in Nursing**

Loma Linda University School of Nursing - Loma Linda, CA, US  $_{
m June~2009}$ 

## Skills

- · Critical thinking
- · Relationship building
- Staff oversight
- Data analysis

- EMR Expertise
- Cerner
- Epic
- Case Management

# Certifications and Licenses

**RN License** 

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification** 

**PALS Certification**